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2023 SILVERSTONE EVENT
6 to 9 July 2023

The Stewards

The Stewards, having received a report from the Race Director, have considered the following
matter and determine the following:

No / Driver 3 - Zane Maloney

Competitor Rodin Carlin

Time 10:32

Session Race 2

Fact Car 3 (Maloney) allegedly made contact with Car 11 (Iwasa) at Turn 17 in Race 2.

InfringementBreach of Appendix L, Chapter IV, Article 2 (d) of the FIA International Sporting Code.

Decision No further action.

Reason The Stewards examined video evidence. They summoned and heard the drivers and
team representatives (documents 65 & 66).
The Driver of Car 3 explained that he braked late to overtake Car 11 at the apex of
Turn 17. The Driver of Car 11 also admitted braking late to defend his position. Both
drivers explained that there was no contact between them while driving through Turn
17. 
Having considered the matter extensively, the Stewards determined that despite
video evidence showing both cars very close there was no contact between them,
therefore there was no breach of Appendix L Chapter IV Art 2 d) and no further
action was required.
Competitors are reminded that they have the right to appeal certain decisions of the
Stewards, in accordance with Article 15 of the FIA International Sporting Code and
Chapter 4 of the FIA Judicial and Disciplinary Rules, within the applicable time limits.
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